RECEIVED

SEP -9 1978

September 8, 1976 J. 6. C.
W“RTESGIA, GFFICE

RE: Coquina 0il1 Corporation
Philly Federail #1
Unit H, Sec. 21, T-23-S, R-36-F
tady County, New Mexico
Carlsbad Morrow, South Pool

AN

Hew Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission

Post OFfige Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: r. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director
Gentlemen:

Referance is made to your letter dated August 27, 1976, whereby a
shut-in notice was issued for the above subject well. By this letter
Coguina 011 Cornoration respectfully requests a hearing to remove the
subject well from the Carlsbad Morrow South Pool and place it in an
Undesignated Morrow status.

It is our contention that the producing interval in the Philly
Federal #1 is either non-productive or is absent in offset wells and
shouid not be in the Carlsbad Morrow South Pool.

It is Turthemmore recuested that the shut-in notice be waived
until the results of this nearing are decided. Coquina 011 Corporation
has shut-in the subhject well today, September 8, 1976, pending notification
of a hearing date and pending the request of cancellation of our shut-in
notice.
Please advise us at your earlicst convenience.
Yours very truly,
CIQUINA OIL CORPORATION
\,»\ i . ) /_ /,’I
D RGN \_.‘.,L:'l::
0. C. Radtke
2CR/jde
cc: Natural Gas Pipeline Co. of America

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission - Artesia L/’/



